Toronto Mandarin Chinese Community Church

2230 Birchmount Road, Toronto, ON M1T 2M2 Phone: 416.299.3399 Fax: 416.291.7001

Sunday Worship

July 11 (9:15-10:30am)

Welcome

Songs of Praise

All Heaven Declares Jesus Messiah My Jesus, I Love Thee God Will Make A Way

Prayer

Sermon & Scripture

"Bold faith in a time of conflict" Acts 4:13, 29, 31

Response Song

A Mighty Fortress Is Our God Doxology & Benediction

Announcement

Sunday Serving Roster

	This Sunday Next Sunday		
Speaker	Quang Nguyen Pastor Dar		
Worship	Team Mei	Team Joseph	
Prayer & Scripture	Michael Fu	Rebecca Li	

"2021 Bible Reading Together!" (Week 28)

- 🛛 1 Kings 12; 2 Chr 10-11; Titus 1
- 🛛 1 Kings 13-14; 2 Chr 12; Ps 47; Titus 2
- 🛛 1 Kings 15; 2 Chr 13-14; Titus 3
- 2 Chr 15-16; 1 Kings 16; Philemon
- 🗆 1 Kings 17-18; Psalm 119; Jude

<u>Ministry News</u>

- 1. Welcome to our Sunday Worship service. Join us again next week on Google Meet:
 - > English Worship at 9:15am. (https://meet.google.com/usn-ypdw-tdq)
 - Also available for dialing in, the Phone Numbers >>> (CA)8811-434-+1 289 PIN: 691 070 275#

The Google Meet session will open 5 minutes before the worship service for you to join in. You can turn on your camera and microphone before and after the worship service.

- Please disable your microphone while the worship service is in progress.
- Please utilize the Google Meet Chat Room while the worship service is in progress, it will be monitored for urgent inquiry.

2. Adult Sunday School

Please join us this morning at 11 am for a lesson on "Church of Christ, Scientist" (Christian Science).

All are welcome. Please follow the link provided.

Google Meet link is : <u>https://meet.google.com/rrv-gjyp-gra</u>

3. Notice regarding 'Pre-Service Prayer Time'.

Each Sunday, all personnel serving on that particular worship service (e.g. pastor, speaker, chairperson and worship team, etc.) are asked to join online the 'Pre-Service Prayer Time' at 9:00am for briefing and prayer before joining the English Worship Service.

'Pre-Service Prayer Time' information:

- Google Meet link is (<u>https://meet.google.com/vro-xpgs-ywn</u>)
- Join by phone (CA) +1 587-797-8769 (PIN: 765078489)

4. Prayer Request

- Please continue to remember Alexis Cheung in our prayers. He started the systemic chemotherapy treatments at the end of June that will continue for the next 6 months. Please pray for God's healing on him as he goes through this ordeal.
- Please pray for Robert Kong for a speedy recovery as he had a successful surgery last Thursday to remove the cyst behind the ear.

5. Finance Department

> e-offering instructions is attached in this bulletin, please see next page.

6. Children Sunday Worship and Sunday School lessons.

- Children Sunday Worship at 2 pm via Google Meet ("https://meet.google.com/uzw-kcmd-zqr").
- Online Children Sunday School classes at 2:30 pm via various Google Meet links as usual.

<u>Last Sunday Attendance</u>

English Worship (09:15-10:30)	44 connections	Mandarin Worship (10:45-12:30)	146 connections	
Children Sunday School	21	Youth Sunday School	16	
English Sunday School	13	Mandarin Sunday School	N/A	
Offering				

			1		
Last Week	General	General Building		Thanksgiving	
English Ministry	1,570.00	130.00	725.00	0.00	
Mandarin Ministry	3,875.00	100.00	2,305.00	200.00	

2021	Last Sunday received	Weekly target	YTD received	YTD target
General Fund	5,645.00	10,464.83	214,476.00	282,550.41
Building Fund	230.00	-	17,945.00	-

ACEM News

Congratulations to Xiaodan and Philipp who got married in April. Please pray for their marriage and their Chinese student ministry in Germany.

Give with Interac E-Transfer

To make offering by Interac e-Transfer, please do the following: Go to your Online Banking site and click on the link for an Interac e-Transfer.

Set up TMCCC as a Recipient (Contact) for the e-Transfer function. Where you are asked to provide the Recipient's email address, enter offering@tmccc.ca.

Make the e-Transfer, fill in the required information, including the amount of your offering.

In the message field of your transaction request, please indicate: Donor's name (if it is different than your own name), Offering No (without special character #), and Fund(s) you want your offering to go towards. You can split your offering between funds if you so desire. (Example: If your offering is \$100, your note could say – \$50 GF, \$25 BF, and \$25 MF) or any other combination of amounts and funds you would like to designate.

Fund Codes:* General Fund: (GF) Building Fund: (BF) Missions Fund: (MF) Thanksgiving: (TG)

* Any offerings made without a fund code will be considered a "General Fund" offering.

Example message field: John Doe, 1234, \$50 GF

You will be notified by Interac's email once the transaction has been processed. Please don't hesitate to contact our church administrator Kirin at KirinChen@tmccc.ca or 416-299-3399 if you have any questions.

Virtual Vacation Bible School (VBS)

July 19-30 Prayer Calendar

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
18	19	20	21	22	23	24
Pray for VBS, thank God for providing the needs to make the camp happen. Pray that God will keep the church network open to ensure smooth progress.	Pray for VBS staff; that God gives them wisdom. Pray that through today's Bible lesson, the children will understand that they can trust and obey Him without fear.	Pray that God will touch the hearts of the children through today's Praise and Prayer activity, and let them know that the Almighty Creator is worthy of worship, that God loves us, and He is our help whenever we are in trouble.	Pray that God will lead the children to actively participate in online crafts and game activities. Pray for the parents who are participating to help the children prepare materials and share what they have learned.	Pray that God will prepare the hearts of the children, and through learning Paul's story, they will be willing to share God's love with friends and family. Ask God to help the children pray and build a close relationship with God.	Pray that God will help the children understand God's plan of salvation through the story of Paul and Silas in prison, and help the children to remember the golden sentences of each lesson as a lamp to their feet and a light on the road.	Thank God for the first week of online day camp. Pray that God will continue to lead and give everyone who participates in the ministry a humble heart to serve in the process of each day of the camp.
25	26	27	28	29	30	31
Ask God to help the staff and children to have had good rest on the weekend. Help them to remember the Sabbath, and pray for the children to read the Word of God every day.	Pray for today's testimony sharing activity, ask God to prepare the children's hearts and use the VBS staff to let the seeds of the gospel take root in the children's hearts.	With today's Bible study, ask God to allow the children to believe that as long as they trust in God, God will help them have self-discipline. Pray for children who are willing to use actions to glorify God.	We are grateful for today's Taekwondo workout, and thank God for the ability to move and jump for the Lord. Pray that God will enable the children to establish contact with each other through various activities and lay the foundation for growing together in the Lord	Pray that God will encourage the children with the story of Paul's boat trip to Rome, and give them a fearless heart, so that they believe that the God who loves us can give them the strength to face any challenges they may encounter.	Pray for today's Bible Jeopardy. Pray that God will strengthen the faith of the children, that they will understand that the Bible is the Word given by the Father, and help the children not only enjoy reading the Word of God, but also willing to follow His commands.	Thank God for the successful conclusion of this year's virtual VBS. Pray for the children to continue to seek God's will after VBS is over. Give all the glory and praise to the Father!